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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:32 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Huge post of great minerals from classics to new finds.

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Mineral Collection Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

 
Huge update of 84 new minerals were posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This 
is the advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site. 
This week includes lots of great minerals. Take the time to read the entire list! 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW MINERAL POSTED: 
- Quartz (Japan Law Twin) with Amethyst overgrowth from near Marovoalavo, Madagascar 
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Piedra Parada, near Las Vigas, Mexico 
- Vesuvianite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Chrysoberyl (sixling-twinned crystals) from Girdlestone Farm0 1 84.72 439.32 Tm
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- Adamite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico 
- Descloizite on Smithsonite from Berg Aukas Mine, Namibia 
- Wulfenite, Hydrozincite, Calcite from Erupcion/Ahumada Mine, Mexico 
- Enargite from Butte Mining District, Montana 
- Magnetite (rare cubic and tetrahexahedral crystal form) from Balmat, New York 
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Topaz var. Guerrero Topaz from Mexico 
- Prehnite and Stilbite (two matched hemispheres) from Braen's Quarry, New Jersey 
- Rhodochrosite from Sweet Home Mine, Colorado 
- Pyromorphite from Bunker Hill Mine, Idaho 
- Calcite with Brucite(?) inclusions from Khwaye Mine, Loralai, Pakistan 
- Calcite from Meckley's Quarry, 1.2 km south of Mandata, Pennsylvania 
- Vanadinite from Ramsey Mine, Arizona 
- Vanadinite var. Endlichite on Descloizite from Chalk Mountain Mine, 510' Level, Nevada 
- Corundum var. Sapphire from Central Highland Belt, Sri Lanka 
- Apophyllite from Pashan Hill Quarry, Pune District, India 
- Villiaumite from Koashva Mine (Vostochnyi), Russia 
- Psilomelane (Pyrolusite, Romanèchite, Cryptomelane) from Lake Valley District, New Mexico 
- Kinoite and Apophyllite from Christmas Mine, Arizona 
- Diaspore from Selçuk, Turkey 
- Realgar from Shimen Mine, China 
- Vesuvianite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Fluorapatite from Anemzy, Imilchil, Morocco 
- Cumengeite from Amelia Mine, Boleo District, Mexico 
- Descloizite on Smithsonite from Berg Aukas Mine, Namibia 
  
MINERALS FROM ENGLAND, NORTHERN IRELAND, SCOTLAND, AND IRELAND: 
- Wavellite from Laharran Quarry, Minane Bridge, Ireland 
- Prehnite (stalactitic habit) from Sgurr nan Cearcall, Scotland 
- Wavellite from Laharran Quarry, Minane Bridge, Ireland 
- Chalcocite (V-twinned crystals) from Redruth District, England 
- Pseudomalachite from Auchencairn Mine, Scotland 
- Mimetite var. Campylite with Psilomelane from Drygill Mine, England 
- Pseudomalachite from Auchencairn Mine, Scotland 
- Wavellite from Laharran Quarry, Minane Bridge, Ireland 
- Chalcocite (twinned crystals) from England 
  
NEW FIND: 
- Hematite var. Turgite from Malaysia 

  
  

  See the newly posted items online at:  
Weekly New Mineral Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 
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See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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